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Bjarne Heggset

From: Per Gunnar Strand [pg.strand @cinnova.no]
Sent: 20 April 2006 11:43

To: Solveig Bark

Copy: Bjarne Anders Heggset

Subject: 2006-04-20 ICON rights and ownership

Dear Solveig,

I refer to telephone conversation of today with you regarding ownership and rights to the ICON
technology, and | hereby confirm that Heggset Engineering is the owner and has the rights to this
technology. Cinnova Inc by the undersigned is listed as co-inventor for the patent application, but the
rights have transferred to Heggset Engineering.

Further, | confirm that there are no conflicts with Hycast AS regarding rights, ownership or patents as
regards the ICON technology. This is also confirmed per telephone by the manager of Hycast AS, Roar

Prsund, on 28 March 2006. The development of ICON is solely a cooperation between Heggset
Engineering and Cinnova Inc.

This implies that Heggset Engineering is the formal contracting partner. Cinnova Inc is responsible for
sales, marketing, contract and project clarifications for Heggset Engineering.

Best regards

Per Gunnar Strand

Aluminiizin Technology - Road-Safety.

H
— S

Per Gunnar Strand Cinnova-Inc |

‘Managing Director Leikvollgata 65 i
‘ N-3208 Sandefjord |
Norway | |
tel: +47 33470943
pg.strand@cinnovaino fax: +4733472533 |
| www.cinnova:no mobife: +47.91856 236 |
Add mete your-addréss boc’km CiWant a::fgnat;,"re like this?
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Bjarne Heggset

Fra:  Per'Gunnar Strand [pg-strand@cinnova.no]
Sendt: 20. april 2006 11:43

Til:  Solveig Bark

Kopi: Bjarne Anders Heggset

Emne: 2006-04-20 ICON rettigheter og elerskap

Hei Solveig,

Engineering.

Videre sa bekreftes det at det ikke foreligger konflikter med Hycast AS angaende ratti
patenter med he

. dei ) AS-ang: gheter, eierskap elier
med hensyn pa ICON teknologien, Dette er ogsa bekreftet prtelefon av daglig leder i Hycast AS,
Roar @rsund, den 28 mars 2006 Utviklingen av ICON er ene 0g alene et samarbeid mellom Heggset
Engin,eeﬁng og.Cinnova Inc,

Dette beiyr’ at'deter Heggset'Engineer‘ing som er forﬁel_l,avlta!epa(tner. Cinnova ine eransvarlig for salg,
markedsfering, kontrakts- og prosjektavktaringer’for Heggset\Engineering. ‘
Med vennlig hilsen

Per Gunnar Strand

] Aluminium Technology - Road Safe‘ty

[ —

Per Gunnar Strand Cinnova Inc ,
Managing Director Leikvollgata: 65
N-3208 sandefjord |
Norway:
, tel: +4733 4709 43
pa.strand@cinnova.no fax: 44733 47 2533
1l/uL,lwzﬂcirm’o'va‘.‘in'cr mobile: +47 918 56236 .
Add me'ter your addre'ss'&o&... ‘Wont 3 ksignaft;'r& like thiss
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BIRCH STEWART KOLASCH & BIRCH
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www.uspto.gov
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FALLS CHURCH VA 22040-0747

PCT LEGAL ADMINISTRATION
In re Application of
Heggset et al.
Application No.: 12/307,326 CORRECTED
PCT No.: PCT/NO2007/000225
Int. Filing Date: 22 June 2007 DECISION

Prionty Date: 04 July 2006

Attorney Docket No.: 1747-0108PUS1

For: Method And Device For Admixture
’ Of Powder In a Liquid

This is in response to the renewed petition under 37 CFR 1.47(a) filed on 10 January
2011.

DISCUSSION
The Decision mailed on 11 March 2011 is VACATED.

In a Decision mailed on 09 November 2010, the petition under 37 CFR 1.47(a) filed on
04 November 2009 was dismissed, without prejudice, because requirements (2) and (4) had not
been satisfied.

In response, with respect to requirement (2), petitioner has provided an “Updated
Statement of Facts” signed by Lars Erik Hatlen, who indicates that he sent a copy of the
application to Mr. Strand on 07 December 2010, and that on 22 December 2010, he received a
reply in which Mr. Strand refused to execute the application. Also provided are copies of the
letters, and an English translation of the 07 December 2010 letter. Upon review of the evidence
now of record, including Mr. Strand’s letter dated 20 December 2010, it would be appropriate to
conclude that he has refused to execute the application within the meaning of 37 CFR 1.47(a).

Regarding requirement (4), petitioner has provided what appears to be a copy of the
“Added Page” of the declaration filed on 04 November 2009, which was later modified and dated
by Mr. Vaagland. This constitutes an alteration of the declaration after it was signed.
Alternatively, this sheet taken alone is not a complete declaration. However, petitioner also states
that, on the declaration filed on 04 November 2009, “there was a typographical error in the name
of the inventor, Jo Henrik VAAGLAND.” In view of petitioner’s characterization of the
discrepancy as a typographical error (and the spelling offered as a “corrected version”), and under
the policy described at MPEP 605.04(b), it would be appropriate to accept the declaration filed on
04 November 2009 in satisfaction of requirement (4).

DECISION

The petition under 37 CFR 1.47(a) is GRANTED.,.

As provided in 37 CFR 1.47(a), a notice of the filing of this application will be forwarded to the
non-signing inventor at his last known address of record.
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Appln. No.: 12/307,326 Page 2

A notice of the filing of the application under 37 CFR 1.47(a) will be published in the Official
Gazette.

This application is being returned to the Office of Patent Application Processing. Its date under
35 U.S.C. 371(c)(1), (2) and (4) is 04 November 2009.

/George Dombroske/

George Dombroske

PCT Legal Examiner

Office of PCT Legal Administration
Tel: (571) 272-3283

Fax: (571) 273-0459
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

. Commissioner for Patents
United States Patent and Trademark

. P.Q. Box 1450
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450
WWW,

Per Gunnar STRAND » MAI LED -Usplo.gov
Leikvollgata 65 R
N-3208 Sandefjord - MARSO201
NORWAY
PCT LEGAL ADMINISTRATION
In re Application of
Heggset et al.

Application No.: 12/307,326

PCT No.: PCT/NO2007/000225

Int. Filing Date: 22 June 2007

Priority Date: 04 July 2006

Attorney Docket No.: 1747-0108PUS|1

For:  Method And Device For Admixture
Of Powder In a Liquid

Dear Mr. Strand:

You are named as a joint inventor in the above identified United States patent application, filed
under the provisions of 35 U.S.C. 116 (United States Code), and 37 CFR 1.47(a), Rules of Practice in
Patent Cases. Should a patent be granted on the application you will be designated therein as a joint
inventor.

As a named inventor you are entitled to inspect any paper in the file wrapper of the application,
order copies of all or any part thereof (at a prepaid cost per 37 CFR 1.19) or make your position of record
in the application. Alternatively, you may arrange to do any of the preceding through a registered patent
attorney or agent presenting written authorization from you. If you care to join the application, counsel of
record (see below) would presumably assist you. Joining in the application would entail the filing of an
appropriate oath or declaration by you pursuant to 37 CFR 1.63.

Telephone inquiries regarding this communication should be directed to the undersigned at (571)
272-3283. Requests for information regarding your application should be directed to the File Information
Unit at (703) 308-2733. Requests for information regarding how to pay for and order a copy of the
application, or a specific paper in the application, should be directed to Certification Division at (703)
308-9726 or 1(800) 972-6382 (outside the Washington D.C. area).

Any further correspondence with respect to this matter may be filed electronically via
EFS-Web selecting the document description "Petition for review and processing by the PCT
Legal Office" or by mail addressed to Mail Stop PCT, Commissioner for Patents, Office of PCT
Legal Admunistration, P.O. Box 1450, Alexandria, Virginia 22313-1450, with the contents of the
letter marked to the attention of the Office of PCT Legal Administration.

/George Dombroske/

George Dombroske

PCT Legal Examiner

Office of PCT Legal Administration
Tel: (571) 272-3283

BIRCH STEWART KOLASCH & BIRCH
PO BOX 747
FALLS CHURCH VA 22040-0747
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